

HERMOSA BEACH CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Patricia Escalante
District Superintendent

DATE: August 8, 2012

SUBJECT: CONTRACT – HERMOSA VALLEY SCHOOL INTERIM PRINCIPAL

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the Interim Principal contract with Dr. Rita Flynn.

BACKGROUND

Hermosa Valley School Principal, Ms. Kimberly Taylor will be on a brief leave of absence from August 13, 2012 through October 12, 2012. During this time, we would like to contract with Dr. Rita Flynn as the Interim Principal. Dr. Flynn will begin the 2012-2013 school year and continue the leadership, management, and guidance to faculty, staff and students.

Dr. Flynn retired from 7 years as Principal of Norwood Elementary School in the Los Angeles Unified School District. She has been an instructor at the University of California at Los Angeles in the UCLA Principal Leadership Institute for 7 years, and has served as an Educational Leadership Consultant for UCLA at Ilia State University in Tbilisi, Georgia. More recently, Dr. Flynn completed a successful interim principalship with HBCSD during the 2010-2011 school year.

There is a contract salary rate of \$497.00 per diem for this position.